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Michelle M. Endresz

From: Heidi D. Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 5:06 PM
To: Amy Tucker
Subject: CMO Blast:  Primary Care Grand Rounds - September 22, 2021 at 12 pm
Attachments: 21.263_GrandRounds_EFlyer64.pdf

Importance: High

Hi, everyone: 

Upstate University Hospital will host a Primary Care Grand Rounds next Wednesday, September 22, 2021 from noon – 
1:30 pm.  Dr. Kevin Grumbach, Chair, Department of Family and Community Medicine, at the University of California San 
Francisco Medical Center (UCSF) will present “To Be An Excellent Academic Health Center Requires Excellence in Primary 
Care”.   
 
At the conclusion of Dr. Grumbach’s presentation, participants will be able to: 
 
 Recognize why a primary care strategy is essential in the emerging health marketplace 
 Identify the 10 building blocks of high performing primary care 
 Understand the steps to implement the 10 building blocks 
 
CME credits are being offered.  Advance registration is required:  bit.ly/3kOmALv.  Please see attached flyer for more 
information and feel free to share with anyone with interest. 
 
Best, 
 
Amy 
 
Amy Tucker, MD, MHCM 
Chief Medical Officer 
Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs, College of Medicine 
Vice President, Ambulatory Services & Population Health 
 
The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the use of the party to whom it is 
addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that you are strictly prohibited from sharing, 
distributing, or copying this email.  If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender.  Thank you. 
 



September 22, 12 pm – 1:30 pm
Intended Audience:  all professions and specialties

Following this activity participants will be able to: 
•  Recognize primary care strategy is essential in the emerging health marketplace

•  Identify 10 building blocks of high performing primary care

•  Discuss steps to implement the 10 building blocks

Disclosure:  None of the planners or speaker have relevant �nancial relationships with ineligible companies.

Accreditation:  SUNY Upstate Medical University is accredited by the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education 
(ACCME) to provide continuing medical education for physicians.

Credit Designation:  SUNY Upstate Medical University designates this live activity for a maximum of 1.5 AMA PRA Category 1 Credits™.  
Physicians should claim only the credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity.

About Dr. Grumbach:  Kevin Grumbach, MD is the Hellman Endowed Professor of Family and Community Medicine and Chair of 
the Department of Family and Community Medicine at the University of California, San Francisco. He is a Founding Director of the UCSF 
Center for Excellence in Primary Care and Co-Director of the Community Engagement and Health Policy Program for the UCSF Clinical and 
Translational Science Institute. His research and scholarship on the primary care workforce, innovations in the delivery of primary care, racial 
and ethnic diversity in the health professions, and community health improvement have widely in�uenced policy and practice. With Tom 
Bodenheimer, he co-authored the best-selling textbook on health policy, Understanding Health Policy - A Clinical Approach, and the book, 
Improving Primary Care – Strategies and Tools for a Better Practice.

Grand Rounds Presentation
TO BE AN EXCELLENT 

ACADEMIC HEALTH CENTER 
REQUIRES EXCELLENCE IN PRIMARY CARE

Presented by: Dr. Kevin Grumbach 
Chair, Department of Family and Community Medicine 
at the University of California San Francisco Medical Center (UCSF)

REGISTRATION REQUIRED: 
bit.ly/3kOmALv


